
No. FCA/
.srsT

H.P- Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, th. /-* t:t-+t 3s> '

From: CCF Mandi.

Subject: -

emorandum:

To: Nodal Oflicer_cum_ApCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF H.p. Shimla.

Diversion of 0.56 ha. forest land in favour of Sh. Bhup16219 Bhojnagar Bazx, Sunder Nagar, Distt. Mandi forconstruction of Dhanwan smafl FIEP (1.00 Mw ) wittrinjurisdiction of J/Nagar Forest Division H.el lontineFP/HPlr{rD / 3e ro7 / 20 re.
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dated 2r.o7.2o20 on the "#yJ-5t3J;.JJ"' 
ofnce EDS No.

2' The point wise reply of the observations raised vide memorreferred to above have been attenaea as under:_

Ft. 48-3907 /2019 (FCA)

1.

2_

Needful has been done online by the User Agency.

Total l€ngth of the proposed rransmission Line is encrosed
herewith

Chief C
Forest Circle,

Encl:- As above.


